

From: ECFnotice@mad.uscourts.gov
To: CourtCopy@mad.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:22-md-03029-PBS IN RE: Covidien Hernia Mesh Products Liability Litigation No. II Order
Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 9:31:40 AM

CAUTION: This email message is **EXTERNAL**.

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

*****NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS***** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court

District of Massachusetts

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/5/2025 at 10:29 AM EST and filed on 11/5/2025

Case Name: IN RE: Covidien Hernia Mesh Products Liability Litigation No. II

Case Number: [1:22-md-03029-PBS](#)

Filer:

Document Number: 596(No document attached)

Docket Text:

Magistrate Judge M. Page Kelley: ELECTRONIC ORDER entered. Order regarding Case Management Order No. 17, Procedure for Filing Under Seal (#578 in #22-md-03029-PBS) and on the pending motions to seal in member case #22-cv-10153-PBS.

The court vacates CMO No. 17 as that procedure for filing under seal is creating unnecessary confusion. While the parties are free to confer and jointly propose a different procedure that will not result in the filing of multiple motions for leave to file under seal, the court orders as follows with respect to the procedure for filing under seal:

Procedure when the filing party is the party that designated the material as confidential. When a party seeks to file a pleading that refers to information that that party has designated as confidential or attaches as an exhibit a document that that party has designated as confidential, these steps are to be followed, in this order: (1) the filing/designating party must electronically file a version of the pleading and/or exhibit that may properly be viewed by the public (i.e. from which the confidential information has been redacted and/or to which a placeholder page is attached instead of the exhibit, if the exhibit must be sealed in its entirety); (2) the filing/designating party must then file a motion for leave

to file the unredacted pleading and/or exhibit under seal, explaining that the filing party designated the material as confidential and why it is appropriate that the material not be made public. The motion for leave to file under seal must identify the redacted version of the pleading and/or exhibit by ECF number. If the Court grants the motion, the filing/designating party will receive instructions for submission, to the Clerk, of the unredacted pleading and/or exhibit to be filed under seal. The non-filing/non-designating party may file a motion to unseal, within 10 days of the order granting the motion for leave to file under seal.

Procedure when the filing party is not the party that designated the material as confidential. When a party seeks to file a pleading that refers to the information that a non-filing party has designated as confidential or attaches as an exhibit a document that a non-filing party has designated as confidential, these steps are to be followed, in this order: (1) after conferring with the non-filing/designating party, the filing/non-designating party must electronically file a version of the pleading and/or exhibit that may properly be viewed by the public; (2) the filing/non-designating party must then file a motion for leave to file the unredacted pleading and/or exhibit under seal, explaining that a non-filing party designated the material as confidential and requested during the conference that the material be filed under seal. The motion for leave to file under seal must identify the redacted version of the pleading and/or exhibit by ECF number. If the Court grants the motion, the filing/non-designating party will receive instructions for submission, to the Clerk, of the unredacted pleading and/or exhibit to be filed under seal. The filing/non-designating party may file a motion to unseal, within 10 days of the order granting the motion for leave to file under seal.

As for the pending motions to seal in member case #22-cv-10153-PBS: #38, the Defendants' Motion to Temporarily Seal regarding its Motion for Summary Judgment, is denied as moot given that the Defendants thereafter filed #57, their Motion to Permanently Seal regarding DX15 to #54, which was allowed, see #70, and the time for filing a motion to permanently seal has otherwise expired.

#77, the Plaintiffs' Motion to Temporarily Seal regarding its oppositions to the Plunkett, Mills, Ferzoco, Kinard, and Michaels motions to exclude, is denied as moot given that the Defendants thereafter filed #100, their Motion to Permanently Seal regarding Exhibits G, J, M, O, P, Q, R, and U to #90, and #101, their Motion to Permanently Seal regarding Exhibits A, O, and T to #88, and the time for filing a motion to permanently seal has otherwise expired. #100 and #101 are allowed. Defense counsel need not take any action with respect to the proposed redacted versions of certain of these exhibits.

#120, the Defendants' Motion to Permanently Seal regarding Exhibit E to #95, is allowed.

Each party is responsible for ensuring, by November 14, 2025, that the Court is

in receipt of unredacted pleadings and exhibits if that party filed a pleading or exhibit that was redacted in light of a motion to temporarily seal and no motion to permanently seal was timely filed as to that pleading or exhibit.(Ferguson, Kerry)

1:22-md-03029-PBS Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Joseph G. Petrosinelli jpetrosinelli@wc.com

Rosemarie Riddel Bogdan rrbcovmesh@1800law1010.com,
kristen.winner@1800law1010.com, ronald.orlando@1800law1010.com

Lyn Peebles Pruitt lyn.pruitt@us.dlapiper.com

Joshua S. Kincannon jkincannon@wilentz.com, jkennedy@wilentz.com,
mmcguckin@wilentz.com

Christopher R. LoPalo clopalo@nsprlaw.com, filings-pharma@napolilaw.com

Ashley W. Hardin ahardin@wc.com

Walter Kelley wkelley@realjustice.com, cteeman@realjustice.com

Jessica C. Wilson Jessica.Wilson@DLA Piper.com

Alyson L. Oliver aoliver@oliverlawgroup.com

Pamela A. Borgess pborgess@borgesslaw.com

Rhett A. McSweeney ram@westrikeback.com, dave@westrikeback.com,
melanie@westrikeback.com

Colin G Wood colin@jasonjoylaw.com, colin@ecf.courtdrive.com

Karen H Beyea-Schroeder karen.schroeder@rburnettlaw.com

Dennis F. O'Brien obie26@aol.com

Katherine B.W. Insogna katie.insogna@dlapiper.com, Kara.Race-Moore@dlapiper.com

Christine R.M. Kain christine.kain@faegredrinker.com,
candace.brennan@faegredrinker.com

Robert L Kinsman robert@krauseandkinsman.com, 5315150420@filings.docketbird.com,
angie@krauseandkinsman.com, brienna@krauseandkinsman.com

Steven M. Goldberg steven@goldberglpa.com, christina@goldberglpa.com

Kelsey Tavares kelsey.tavares@us.dlapiper.com

Joe Vazquez Joe.Vazquez@thebarnesfirm.com, Afrika.Richardson@thebarnesfirm.com

Andrea Roberts Pierson andrea.pierson@faegredrinker.com

Daniel P. Shanahan dshanahan@wc.com, daniel-shanahan-9255@ecf.pacerpro.com

Adam M. Evans aevans@carlsonattorneys.com

Loren Brown loren.brown@dlapiper.com

Timothy M. O'Brien tobrien@levinlaw.com, amassey@levinlaw.com, jlee@levinlaw.com

Kelsey Stokes kelsey_stokes@fleming-law.com, krunte@fleming-law.com,
mneville@fleming-law.com

Andrea R. Preston rpreston@levinlaw.com, jlee@levinlaw.com

Alexandra J. Calton acalton@baileyglasser.com, paralegal@degarislaw.com,
peggy@degarislaw.com

Elisha (Elie) C. Biel elie.biel@faegredrinker.com, jen.veldhuizen@faegredrinker.com

Eric Kirby Gressman, I egressman@fowler-white.com

Michael J Heron mheron@hallboothsmith.com, kparker@hallboothsmith.com

Ethan Sneed esneed@connorsmithlaw.com, drichards@richardsconnor.com

Ken B. Moll info@molllawgroup.com

Edward L. Sanders es@sanderslaw.us

Paul Doolittle paul.doolittle@poulinwilley.com, cmad@akimlawfirm.com,
efile.akimlaw@gmail.com

Bryan Chance Holland cholland@hallboothsmith.com

Scott Fraser scott@mcdonaldworley.com, heather@mcdonaldworley.com,
hm@mcdonaldworley.com, jjohnson@mcdonaldworley.com, lyric@mcdonaldworley.com

Benjamin U. Bowden bowden@BenBowdenLaw.com, srodgers@benbowdenlaw.com

Mary Novacheck mary.novacheck@nelsonmullins.com, celyn.kapp@nelsonmullins.com,
keith.connett@nelsonmullins.com

Jessica Smith jsmith@sssfirm.com

Andrea Giovannone andrea@lawrsd.com, Amy.Bowler@lawrsd.com,
Katherine.Giovannone@lawrsd.com, colette@lawrsd.com, cynthia.aronin@lawrsd.com,
daniela.suarez@lawrsd.com, matthew.mower@lawrsd.com

Sheila M Bossier sbossier@bossier-law.com, kking@bossier-law.com, malbritton@bossier-law.com

C. Brett Vaughn bvaughn@nighgoldenberglaw.com, 8867597420@filings.docketbird.com, mmagnuson@nighgoldenberglaw.com, mvalenzuela@nighgoldenberglaw.com

Kimberly Courtney King kking@bossier-law.com, malbritton@bossier-law.com, sbossier@bossier-law.com

Amanda Summerlin asummerlin@taylormartino.com, kali@taylormartino.com

Anthony W. Finnell, Jr anthony.finnell@faegredrinker.com, shandale.vanburen@faegredrinker.com, susan.shetty@faegredrinker.com

Buffy J. Mims buffy.mims@us.dlapiper.com

Andrew Andrzejewski andrew.andrzejewski@us.dlapiper.com

Molly J. Given Nietfeld mgiven@carltonfields.com, melissa.larson@carltonfields.com, shampton@carltonfields.com, skadlec@carltonfields.com

Silvino John Diaz sdiaz@nsprlaw.com

Stephen Christopher Blandford steve@steveblandfordlaw.com

Ashley Crowell Emma.Stafford@babinlaws.com

David Lee Hobbs david_hobbs@fleming-law.com

Breanna Elizabeth Fields breanna.fields@us.dlapiper.com

Antionious E. Sadek antionious.sadek@us.dlapiper.com

Sheila F. Campbell campbl@sbcglobal.net

Andrew Mason amason@smithlacien.com

Manuel A Amill Cintron mamill@nsprlaw.com

Jesse Sater jesse.sater@nelsonmullins.com, julie.taylor@nelsonmullins.com

Laura Balzarini lbal@comcast.net

Tempe D. Smith tempe@tempesmithlaw.com

Blair Bertram Matyszczyk bmatyszczyk@dickersonoxton.com

Amy R. Fiterman amy.fiterman@faegredrinker.com, candace.brennan@faegredrinker.com

Barry J Koopmann barry.koopmann@nelsonmullins.com, kelly.mills@nelsonmullins.com

Krissi T Gore kgore@wagstafflawfirm.com, Elinden@wagstafflawfirm.com,
cpoole@wagstafflawfirm.com, kpeirolo@wagstafflawfirm.com

1:22-md-03029-PBS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Jemma Casandra Cota
Moll Law Group
180 N. Stetson Ave
Floor 35
Chicago, IL 60601

Kori Westbrook
Potts Law Firm LLP
3737 Buffalo Speedway
Suite 1900
Houston, TX 77098